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May 28, 2009. 

Prof. M. %'. Rajarn 

Department of Genetics 

University. of Delhi — South C'ampu.s 

Benito Juarez Road. New Delhi 110021 

Sub: Collaborative Research Project 

Dear Prof. Raja 

Thank you for spending your valuable time during my recent visit to your laboratory to 
discuss and develop a joint collabonnive research project on the "Development of 
Tronsgenic Brinjal Resistant to Fntit Borer (Lemcinodes orbonolis Guenee) Throng)) RNA interference", for fmancial support by our company 

We aro pleased to inform 
you that wv arv ver) much interested to have re.searcb collaboration svith your laboratory' 
and willing to undertake the above cited joint project. 1,1'e 

%sill he happy to fund this joint 
project for three years with your proposed budget of Rs.22.6I 8 Lacs. We would appreciate 
if you could consider this joint project with your University. 

With best regards. 

<-kdt 

Dr. K. R. K. Reddy 

CEO, Sri Biotech I aboratories Lndia Ltd 

Centre : 5-35i 9  ibe a agar Colony, Kukatoally Hycierabad - 500 037. A P rode R&D Centre recognized by OSIR, Ministry of science anc Technc30gy Govt. of India. 
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Sth December 2015 

Dr. M. V. Rajam, FNA, FNASc, FNAAS, FTSAS 

Professor, Department of Genetics 

University of Delhi - South Campus 

Benito Juarez Road, 

New Delhi 110021 

q(94/085/5- 

Subject Dabur R&D and Delhi University —South Campus joint research project 

Dear Prof. Rajam, 

We would like to thank you for the scientific discussion with us at our R&D on 4th 

December for the proposed "Induction of resin-ducts and production of 

guggulsterone from cell and callus cultures, and somatic embryos of 

Commiphora mukur'. 

We are happy to sponsor a 3 year research project with a total budget of Rs. 15.50 

Lac on mutually agreed yearly targets. Request you take it further with your 

University authorities for formalising the same 

Regards, 

Yours sincerely 

r412,?13-- 

JLN Sastry 

Head — Health Care 

Dabur Research & Development Centre 

Plot No. 22, 5Ite IV, Sahibabad-201010, Ghaziahad (u.P.), India, Tel: (0120) 3378400 (30 lines) Fax: (0120) 4552645 Webslte : www.dabur.com 
 

Regd. Office : 8/3, Asaf All Road, New Delhi - 110 002 (India) 
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